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Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)


From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 3:53 PM
To: dan@primoak.com
Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: Applicant notification of completion License 12276
Attachments: 12276 Applicant Notice.pdf


Hello, 


Attached is correspondence regarding your marijuana establishment license application. Please direct all 
correspondence to marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov  


Best Regards, 


AMCO Staff 
State of Alaska‐DCCED 
Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office (AMCO) 
550 W 7th Avenue Ste. 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 
 
 
 








 


 


 


 


Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 


 


ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 


550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 


Anchorage, AK 99501 


Main: 907.269.0350


 


 


May 24, 2017 


 


Primo Farms North, LLC 


DBA: Primo Farms North, LLC 


VIA email: dan@primoak.com 
 


Re: Application Status for License #12276 


 


Dear Applicant:  


 


 AMCO has received your application for a standard marijuana cultivation facility. Our staff has 


reviewed your application after receiving your application and required fees. Your application documents 


appear to be in order, and it has been determined that your application is complete for purposes of 3 AAC 


306.025(d). 


 


 Your application will now be sent electronically, in its entirety, to your local government, your 


community council if your proposed premises is in Anchorage or certain locations in the Mat-Su Borough, and 


to any non-profit agencies who have requested notification of applications. The local government has 60 days 


to protest the issuance of your license or waive protest. 


 


 If you have not yet received all necessary approvals, such as a local license, conditional use permit, 


site plan review, Fire Marshal approval, or Department of Environmental Conservation approval, you should 


continue to work with those local or state agencies to get the requirements completed. We must also wait for 


the criminal history check for each individual licensee based on your fingerprint card(s).Your application status 


in the application database will be changed to “Complete” today.   


 


 Your application may be considered by the board while some approvals are still pending. However, 


your license will not be finally issued and ready to operate until all necessary approvals are received and a 


preliminary inspection of your premises by AMCO enforcement staff is completed.  


 


 Your application will be scheduled for the July 12-14 2017 board meeting for Marijuana Control Board 


consideration. The meeting agenda gets posted on our website 7 days before the board meeting. Your 


appearance at the meeting, either in-person or telephonic, is mandatory. The telephone number is 1-800-


315-6338 code 69176# (subject to change). Please feel free to contact us through the 


marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov email address if you have any questions. 


 


Sincerely,  


 
Erika McConnell, Director 


907-269-0350 



mailto:dan@primoak.com

mailto:marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov






 


 


 


 


Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 


 


ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 


Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350


May 24, 2017 
 
Department of Environmental Conservation 
Attn: Permitting Division 
Via email: DEC.FSSPermit@alaska.gov  
State Fire Marshal 
Attn: Jillian Roberts 
 Diana Parks 
 Michelle Wagner 
Via email: jillian.roberts@alaska.gov  
 lloyd.nakano@alaska.gov 
 michelle.wagner@matsugov.us    
 


 


License Number: 12276 


License Type: Standard Marijuana Cultivation Facility 


Licensee: Primo Farms North, LLC 


Doing Business As: PRIMO FARMS NORTH, LLC 


Physical Address: 15555 W. Parks Hwy 


Houston, AK 99654 


Designated Licensee: Dan Ferguson 


Phone Number: 907-529-2062 


Email Address: dan@primoak.com 


3 AAC 306.300(a)(2)(B), 3 AAC 306.400(b)(2)(B), 3 AAC 306.500(b)(2)(B), and 3 AAC 306.605(b)(2)(B) 
require that an applicant for a marijuana establishment license operate in compliance with each 
applicable public health, fire, safety, and tax code and ordinance of the state and the local government 
in which the applicant’s proposed licensed premises are located.   


This letter serves to provide written notice and request for compliance status from the above 
referenced entities regarding the above application (see attached application documents for more 
information). Please complete and return this form to the AMCO office at the email below. 


REVIEWER: ___________________________________________________  DEC  Fire Marshal     
  
DATE:  ____________________    PHONE:  __________________________  
 Compliant  Non-compliant      
 
COMMENTS: __________________________________________________________________________ 
If you have any questions, please send them to the email address below. 
 
Sincerely, 
  
Erika McConnell, Director 
 marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov 



mailto:DEC.FSSPermit@alaska.gov

mailto:jillian.roberts@alaska.gov

mailto:lloyd.nakano@alaska.gov

mailto:michelle.wagner@matsugov.us

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
To: decfsspermit (DEC sponsored); Roberts, Jillian T (DPS); Nakano, Lloyd M (DPS); Michelle 


Wagner
Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: Notice of complete Standard Marijuana Cultivation Facility License 12276, DBA Primo 


Farms North, LLC
Attachments: 12276 DEC & Fire Notice.pdf; 12276 Online Application-Redacted.pdf; 12276 MJ-02 


Premises Diagram.pdf


Hello DEC and/or Fire Marshal, 
 
Attached is notification for a marijuana establishment.  Please direct all correspondence to 
marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov .  
 
Thank you, 
 
 


 


Mark Bailey 
Occupational Licensing Examiner 
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 


 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. Less paper is better for us and our environment. 
 
 
 








State of Alaska > Commerce > Corporations, Business, & Professional Licensing > Search & Database Download > Corp. > Corporation Details


Show Former


NAME(S)
Type Name


Legal Name Primo Farms North, LLC


ENTITY DETAILS
Entity Type: Limited Liability Company


Entity #: 10051349
Status: Good Standing


AK Formed Date: 2/13/2017
Duration/Expiration: Perpetual


Home State: ALASKA
Next Biennial Report Due: 1/2/2019   


Entity Mailing Address: 5313 ARCTIC BLVD. , SUITE 202, ANCHORAGE, AK 99518
Entity Physical Address: 5313 ARCTIC BLVD. , SUITE 202, ANCHORAGE, AK 99518


REGISTERED AGENT
Agent Name: Danny Ferguson


Registered Mailing Address: 5313 ARCTIC BLVD. , SUITE 202, ANCHORAGE, AK 99518
Registered Physical Address: 5313 ARCTIC BLVD. , SUITE 202, ANCHORAGE, AK 99518


OFFICIALS


FILED DOCUMENTS
Date Filed Type Filing Certificate


2/13/2017 Creation Filing Click to View Click to View


4/13/2017 Initial Report Click to View


AK Entity # Name Titles Owned


Danny Ferguson Member 100


Juneau Mailing Address
P.O. Box 110806


Juneau, AK 99811-0806


Physical Address
333 Willoughby Avenue


9th Floor
Juneau, AK 99801-1770


Phone Numbers
Main Phone: (907) 465-2550


FAX: (907) 465-2974


Anchorage Mailing/Physical Address
550 West Seventh Avenue


Suite 1500
Anchorage, AK 99501-3567


Phone Numbers
Main Phone: (907) 269-8160


FAX: (907) 269-8156


State of Alaska © 2017


Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development
Division of Corporations, Business and Professional 
Licensing


Page 1 of 1Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing


5/16/2017https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/cbp/main/Search/EntityDetail/10051349











13th April 17
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Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)


From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 3:53 PM
To: Dukes, Sonya (GOV sponsored)
Cc: vthompson@houston-ak.gov; Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: Notice of complete Standard Marijuana Cultivation Facility License 12276, DBA Primo 


Farms North, LLC
Attachments: 12276 Local Government Notice.pdf


Dear local government officials, 
 
Please find the attached notification for a new marijuana establishment license. Direct all 
correspondence to amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov .  
 
The application and all supporting documentation will be sent to each of you via the State of 
Alaska Drop Box called ZendTo. 
 
You will receive an email that looks like this: 
 


 
 
Click the link that is circled in red in the image above. You should be redirected to a page 
similar to this: 
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Type the text that is displayed in the image and hit enter. In this example you would type 
“1200” into the field that says “type the text”. 
Your Files should appear: 
 


 
 
Click the blue link for each tab. You can download and save them however you wish. 
 
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
 
City of Houston 
Attn:  City Clerk 
VIA Email:  sdukes@houston-ak.gov    
CC: vthompson@houston-ak.gov   
 
 


 


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
 


☒ New Application ☐ Transfer of Ownership Application ☐ Renewal Application  


☐ Onsite Consumption Endorsement  
AMCO has received a completed application for the above listed license (see attached application 
documents) within your jurisdiction. This is the notice required under 3 AAC 306.025(d)(2). 
 
To protest the approval of this application(s) pursuant to 3 AAC 306.060, you must furnish the director 
and the applicant with a clear and concise written statement of reasons for the protest within 60 days of 
the date of this notice, and provide AMCO proof of service of the protest upon the applicant. 
 
3 AAC 306.010, 3 AAC 306.080, and 3 AAC 306.250 provide that the board will deny an application for a 
new license if the board finds that the license is prohibited under AS 17.38 as a result of an ordinance or 
election conducted under AS 17.38 and 3 AAC 306.200, or when a local government protests an 
application on the grounds that the proposed licensed premises are located in a place within the local 
government where a local zoning ordinance prohibits the marijuana establishment, unless the local 
government has approved a variance from the local ordinance. 
 
This application will be in front of the Marijuana Control Board at our July 12-14, 2017 meeting. 
  
Sincerely, 
 
Erika McConnell, Director 
amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov  



mailto:sdukes@houston-ak.gov

mailto:vthompson@houston-ak.gov

mailto:dan@primoak.com

mailto:amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov











































Alaska Marijuana Control Board 


Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office 
550 W 7th 


Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 


marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov 
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco 


Phone: 907.269.0350 


Form MJ-01: Marijuana Establishment Operating Plan 


Section 2 - Security 


Review the requirements under 3 AAC 306.710- 3 AAC 306.720 and 3 AAC 306.755, and identify how the proposed premises will 


meet the listed requirements. 


Describe how the proposed premises will comply with each of the following: 


Restricted Access Areas (3 AAC 306.710): 


Describe how you will prevent unescorted members of the public from entering restricted access areas: 


To maintain the security of Primo Farms North facility and all marijuana, access to the facility will be monitored and restricted at 
all times. Access will only be granted to employees and licensees, with the limited exception of scheduled, pre-approved visitors 
(with the exception of AMCO agents and law enforcement). The fence will have only one entrance. That entrance and all areas 
within the facility, areas within 20 feet around the fenced premises, and the exterior of the building will have security cameras 
installed to monitor and identify all activity. Additionally, signage indicating that any members of the public are not allowed 
unescorted access will be clearly displayed on the door. The entire facility is a designated restricted access area (with the 
exception of the entrance area and  utility shed) and the entry gate will remain locked at all times and employees will be trained 
to always ensure the door is closed after them. Distinct and apparent cameras will be placed throughout and around the facility 
to encourage people to not attempt access. The facility will be equipped with 24 hour monitoring alarm system, exterior lighting, 
and video surveillance. All entrances, exits, security doors, restricted access areas, windows. every portion of the secured 
storage area, office and the exterior of the building will have security cameras installed to monitor and identify all activity. All 
members of the public who are allowed access to the facility must check in at the front entrance door and obtain a visitor badge, 
and are to be worn and clearly displayed at all times while on the premises. 


Describe your processes for admitting visitors Into and escorting them through restricted access areas: 


All individuals who are permitted access to restricted areas must be accompanied by an 
authorized supervising employee at all times. All visitors must enter through the entrance door 
and check in with the on duty employee designated to check all persons identification cards. 
When the visitor enters the premises they must sign into a log book stating the date, time in and 
out of restricted area, and the purpose of their visit. The log will be kept and stored as a business 
record and will be made available to AMCO upon request. Visitors will be limited to 5 per 
supervising employee. Visitors will be escorted by an on duty employee while in restricted 
access areas at all times, and once the visit is completed, the visitor must leave the premises 
immediately. All entrants must provide government-issued identification with no exceptions and 
must be pre-approved and scheduled by at least one Licensee. A Primo Farms North employee 
will escort visitors at all times while on the premises, and collect the visitor badge prior to 
leaving. At no time will there ever be more than 5 visitors per one supervising employee. Visitors 
must stay in direct eye sight of the supervising employee. These visitor logs will be made 
available to AMCO upon request and will be kept as a regular business record. 


[Form MJ-01) (rev 02/12/2016) Page2of19 











Alaska Marijuana Control Board 


Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office 
550 W ih Avenue, Suite 1600 


Anchorage, AK 99501 
marijuana.llcensing@alaska.gov 


https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco 
Phone: 907.269.0350 


Form MJ-01: Marijuana Establishment Operating Plan 


Security Alarm Systems and Lock Standards (3 AAC 306.715): 


Exterior lighting is required to facilitate surveillance. Describe how the exterior lighting will meet this requirement: 


Motion detecting exterior lighting will be used to facilitate surveillance and deter unauthorized 
access around the entire facility. Exterior lighting will be positioned around the perimeter of 
the fence and evenly distributed throughout the property. The light fixtures will keep the 
premises, any penetrable points, doors, and windows well lit, and allow the exterior 
surveillance cameras to record individuals up to twenty (20) feet from all entry points. The 
lighting fixtures will be positioned at an inaccessible height with sturdy housings to deter 
vandalism and common obstructions. The bulbs will be extremely bright, activated by motion 
sensors, to maximize visibility and deter crime. 


An alarm system is required for all license types. Describe the security alarm system for the proposed premises: 


Primo Farms North will install an alarm system that will have the capacity to send electronic notifications - the 
company will engage in a contract with a third party security company to monitor the premises actively 24 hours 
a day and 7 days a week to ensure the safety and security of the facility and detect any unauthorized activity or 
intrusions and to ensure if the alarm does go off the electronic notification is first transmitted to the 3rd party 
security company, who will then contact the licensees, and if necessary, will contact local law enforcement. The 
alarm system that Primo Farms North will be using, will monitor all exterior doors, and windows. Owners and 
managers will be educated on the alarm system by the third party company and installers. Company education 
will include all alarm functions, arming and disarming the system, police response, and proper use of the 
system. The last employee to leave the facility each day will activate the overnight security devices. The alarm 
system will automatically notify the owner(s) and law enforcement in the event of a breach. The alarm will only 
be armed during non-business hours and when there is not an employee on site inside of the building. 


The alarm system must be activated on all exterior doors and windows when the licensed premises is closed for business. 


Describe how the security alarm system meets this requirement: 


Sensors will be installed and maintained on all potential entry points (all exterior doors and 
windows included) of the fence, office and secured storage to monitor for entry, intrusion, or 
activity when the alarm system is activated. The alarm system will be activated any time 
employees are not present. The last employee to leave the facility daily will activate all 
security systems, including interior motion detectors as well as ensuring that all exterior 
lighting is activated and operational. Upon re-entry of the facility, the first employee at the 
facility will check all of the systems to ensure functionality and check all security recordings. 


[Form MJ-01) (rev 02/12/2016) Page4of19 



















































Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office 
550 W ih Avenue, Suite 1600 


Anchorage, AK 99501 
marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov 


https:ljwww.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco 
Phone: 907.269.0350 


Alaska Marijuana Control Board 


Form MJ-01: Marijuana Establishment Operating Plan 


Section 7 - Signage and Advertising 


Describe any signs that you intend to post on your establishment with your business name, including quantity and dimensions: 


Primo Farms North will post one sign with the business name. The sign will not exceed 4800 


square inches. 


If you are not applying for a retail marijuana store license. you do not need to complete the rest of Section 7. including Page 17. 


Restriction on advertising of marijuana and marijuana products (3 AAC 306.360): 


All licensed retail marijuana stores must meet minimum standards for signage and advertising. 


Applicants should be able to answer "Agree" to all items below. 


No advertisement for marijuana or marijuana product will contain any statement or illustration that: 


Is false or misleading 


Promotes excessive consumption 


Represents that the use of marijuana has curative or therapeutic effects 


Depicts a person under the age of 21 consuming marijuana 


Includes an object or character, including a toy, a cartoon character, or any other depiction 


designed to appeal to a child or other person under the age of 21, that promotes consumption of 


marijuana 


[Form MJ-01) (rev 02/12/2016) 


Agree Disagree 


0 D 


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


Operating Plan Supplemental 


Form MJ-04: Marijuana Cultivation Facility 


Section 2 - Prohibitions 


Applicants should review 3 AAC 306.405- 3 AAC 306.410 and be able to answer "Agree" to all items below. 


The marijuana cultivation facility will not: 


Sell, distribute, or transfer any marijuana or marijuana product to a consumer, with or without 


compensation 


Allow any person, including a licensee, employee, or agent, to consume marijuana or marijuana product 


on its licenses premises or within 20 feet of the exterior of any building or outdoor cultivation facility 


Treat or otherwise adulterate marijuna with any organic or nonorganic chemical or compound to alter the 


color, appearance, weight, or odor of the marijuana 


Section 3 - Cultivation Plan 


Agree Disagree 


0D 


E1 D 


EI D 


Review the requirements under 3 AAC 306.420, and identify how the proposed premises will meet the listed requirements. 


Describe the size of the space(s) the marijuana cultivation facility intends to be under cultivation, including dimensions and overall 


square footage. Provide your calculations below: 


The proposed cultivation facility will consist of 10 flower tables and 1 clone/veg propagation 
room.
Each flower table = 4' X 16' = 64 square feet X 10 tables = 640 square feet.
The clone/veg propagation room is 10' X 20' = 200 square feet.
The total square feet under cultivation is 840 square feet.


[Form MJ-04) (rev 02/05/2016) Page2of8 







Alaska Marijuana Control Board 


Operating Plan Supplemental 


Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office 
550 W ih Avenue, Suite 1600 


Anchorage, AK 99501 
marljuana.licensing@alaska.gov 


https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco 
Phone: 907.269.0350 


Form MJ-04: Marijuana Cultivation Facility 


Describe the marijuana cultivation facility's growing medium(s} to be used: 


Plants will be started from either seed or clones. The medium Primo North Farms will be using 
is a mixture of Coco and perlite and rockwool for hydroponic growing.


Describe the marijuana cultivation facility's fertilizers, chemicals, gases, and delivery systems, including carbon dioxide 
management, to be used: 


Organic pesticides such as nematodes will be used. Nematodes are tiny organisms that live in 
the growing media and attack harmful pests. Fertilizers to be used are; Advanced nutrients, 
Raw plant food, Botanicare plant food, General Hydroponics plant food and Salts based plant 
food. No other chemicals will be used at the facility. 
CO2 enrichment will be used at the facility via a Titan controls 10 burner CO2 generator. The 
CO2 will be managed by 2 meters that will automatically gauge and regulate the carbon 
dioxide. 


Describe the marijuana cultivation facility's irrigation and waste water systems to be used: 


After the cloning stage, the plants will be planted in large planting beds. The facility will use 
hand watering techniques and drip irrigation methods for plants growing in the large beds. 
Water will be pumped from a water reservoir through hydro flow poly tubing. 
There will be little to no water run-off from these watering systems as it will be a closed system 
automated watering system. If there is to be any sizable amount of water run off it will be 
captured and recirculated into the water and nutrient solution or sold to another facility to be 
used as a soil amendment. All waste water will be stored in a plastic water tank until it can be 
recirculated, reclaimed or disposed of with other marijuana plant waste. 


[Form MJ-04) (rev 02/05/2016) Page3of8 







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


Describe the marijuana cultivation facility's waste disposal arrangements: 


All marijuana marked for disposal will be stored in a locked bin, separated from all other marijuana, until it can be rendered 
unusable and disposed of. The company will ensure that all marijuana waste is rendered unusable prior to leaving the facility by 
grinding and mixing with either non-compostable or compostable solid wastes. Non-compostable solid wastes include paper 
waste, plastic waste, cardboard waste, and soil. Compostable solid wastes include food waste, yard waste, used growing medium 
and vegetable-based grease or oils. Management will ensure that the waste mixture is composed of no more than fifty percent 
(50%) marijuana by volume, and will log the composition of the mixture in the disposal log, which will be made available to AMCO 
upon request. Management will maintain the log on the status of all marijuana waste, tracking the type, date of disposal, date it 
was rendered unusable, and date that it was picked up by the disposal company. Once rendered unusable, marijuana will be 
securely stored in locked containers located on the premises. Waste marijuana will not be stored outside the facility at any time. 
Twice a week, a waste truck will collect the waste and dispose of it. Only authorized personnel will have access to the keys that 
lock and unlock the disposal containers. To ensure accurate tracking and that no diversion occurs, the daily manager will meet 
with the waste truck driver and collect a signature and name, the date, time, and the type of marijuana waste being collected. 
Before the destruction of marijuana takes place, Enforcement will be notified via email to the Enforcement Division of AMCO. 


Section 4 - Odor Control 


Review the requirements under 3 AAC 306.430, and identify how the proposed premises will meet the listed requirement. 


Describe the odor control method(s) to be used and how the marijuana cultivation facility will ensure that any marijuana 
at the facility does not emit an odor that is detectable by the public from outside the facility: 


The facility will have a closed loop air system that will not vent to the outside. Exhaust fans 
with carbon filters will be used in each cultivation area to prevent odors from reaching the 
public. Additionally, the building will be fully equipped with complete environmental 
controls such as A/C, humidification controls and ventilation. 


[Form MJ-04) (rev 02/05/2016) Page4of8 











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


Section 6 - Security 


Review the requirements under 3 AAC 306.430 and 3 AAC 306.470- 3 AAC 306.475, and identify how the proposed premises will 


meet the listed requirements. 


Applicants should be able to answer "Agree" to the two items below. 


The marijuana cultivation facility applicant has: 


Read and understands and agrees to the packaging of marijuana requirements under 3 AAC 306.470 


Read and understands and agrees to the labeling of marijuana requirements under 3 AAC 306.475 


Restricted Access Area (3 AAC 306.430): 


Will the marijuana cultivation facility include outdoor production? 


Agree Disagree 


0D 


0D 


Yes No 


D 


If "Yes", describe the outdoor structure(s) or the expanse of open or clear ground fully enclosed by a physical barrier: 


[Form MJ-04) (rev 02/05/2016) Page6of8 
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


Describe the method(s) used to ensure that any marijuana at the marijuana cultivation facility cannot be observed by the 


public from outside the facility: 


The entire property where the facility is located will be enclosed by a 7 foot tall perimeter fence 
keeping the cultivation facility from being viewable by the public from outside the facility. 
Additionally, privacy tape will be weaved into the fence to further ensure the facility is not visible. 
Only one sign will be posted with the business name on the property. Primo Farms 
North will display signs indicating the physical address of the building and "No Trespassing" 
and "No Loitering". All movement and transport of marijuana will be discrete, utilizing the 
designated loading platform. All vehicles owned and used by company agents will be discrete 
and unmarked, giving no indication that they are traveling to and from a cultivation facility. 
When being transported, all marijuana will be securely packaged, labeled, and organized in a 
discrete manner within the facility before being moved out of the building to be loaded on the 
transport vehicle. No individuals will be permitted on the premises without checking in with and 
being escorted by an authorized employee. 


I certify that as a marijuana cultivation facility, I will submit monthly reports to the Department of Revenue and pay the 


excise tax required under AS 43.61.010 and 43.61.020 on all marijuana sold or provided as a sample to a marijuana 


establishment, as required under 3 AAC 306.480. 


I declare under penalty of perjury that I have examined this form, including all accompanying schedules and statements, and to the 


( 
t of my knowledge and belief find it to be true, correct, and complete. 


CHRISTINA THIBODEAUX 
Notary Public 
State of Alaska 


� 


Dan Ferguson 


Printed name 


[Form MJ-04] (rev 02/05/2016) 


My Commission Expires Mar 31, 2021


Subscribed and sworn to before me this ll_ day of A pri I , 20J]::_.


���l�i. 
My commission expires: 3/31 /aoa1 
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


 
May 16, 2017 
 
Primo North Farms, LLC 
DBA Primo North Farms, LLC 
Via email: dan@primoak.com 
 
Re: Standard Marijuana Cultivation Facility #12276 
  
Dear applicant, 
 
The AMCO Office is reviewing the documents submitted for the proposed marijuana establishment license 
referenced above.  The following items need to be corrected and/or resubmitted.   
 


 MJ-01 Operating Plan 
o On page 16 you mention you will have a sign. On page 7 of your MJ-04 you mention that 


there will be no signs. Please clarify by amending pages accordingly. 
 


 MJ-02 Premises Diagram 
o Please indicate on your diagram the boundary of the licensed premises, the restricted 


access areas, the height dimension of your fence, and proposed locations of cameras.  
o Please include an aerial image clearly showing the proposed licensed premises and 


surrounding area. 
 


 MJ-04 Cultivation Supplemental 
o See the note under MJ-01 


 


 Proof of Possession for Proposed Premises 
o A clause mentioning that the Lessor may not remove or take possession of Marijuana 


and that AMCO enforcement will be contacted needs to be incorporated in the Master 
Lease between SERJ Organics, LLC and Ferguson Properties, LLC. 


 


 Entity Documents 
o There is no date on page 1 of your operating agreement 


 


If we do not receive your completions within 90 days, per 3 AAC 306.025(f), you must file a new 


application and pay a new fee. 


 


Sincerely, 



mailto:dan@primoak.com





 
 
Primo North Farms, LLC DBA Primo North Farms, LLC 
May 12, 2017 
Page 2 
 


 


Mark Bailey, Occupational Licensing Examiner 


For, 


Erika McConnell, Director 


marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov  



mailto:marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov











Jana D. Weltzin 
Licensed in Alaska & Arizona 


3003 Minnesota Blvd., Suite 201 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 


Phone 630-913-1113 
Main Office 907-231-3750 


JDW, LLC 
jana@jdwcounsel.com 


May 24, 2017 


AMCO 
Sent Via Email 


Re: Response to Incomplete Letter for Primo Farms North, LLC License No. 12276 


AMCO Team: 


Thank you for your correspondence dated May 16, 2017. Please find the following attachments 
and/or statements to address the incomplete items: 


• MJ-01 - revised for indoor facility
• MJ-04 - revised for indoor facility
• New premises diagram for indoor facility
• Aerial photo showing proposed licensed premises and surrounding area
• Amendment to lease
• Page 1 of Operating Agreement with effective date 


1 | P a g e 
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Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)


From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 11:04 AM
To: 'dan@primoak.com'
Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: 12276 DBA Primo North Farms, LLC Incomplete Letter
Attachments: 12276 Primo North Farms, LLC Incomplete Letter.pdf; 12276 MJ-02 Premise 


Diagram.pdf


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


MEMORANDUM


 TO: Chair and Members of the Board DATE:   June 27, 2017 


 FROM: Erika McConnell 
Director, Marijuana Control Board 


RE:  Primo Farms North, LLC #12276 


This is an application for a Standard Marijuana Cultivation Facility in the City of Houston 
by Primo Farms North, LLC DBA Primo Farms North, LLC 


Date Application Initiated: 02/23/2017 


Date Under Review: 04/14/2017 


Incomplete Letter(s) Date: 05/16/2017 


Date Final Corrections Submitted: 05/24/2017 


Determined Complete/Notices Sent: 05/24/2017 


Local Government Response/Date: 06/09/2017 


DEC Response/Date: 05/25/2017 


Fire Marshal Response/Date: No Response, yet 


Objection(s) Received/Date: No 


Staff questions for Board: No 












NOTIFICATIONS 
 








OBJECTIONS 
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Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)


From: Christina Thibodeaux <christina@jdwcounsel.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 1:34 PM
To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Cc: Jana Weltzin; Valerie Mastolier; dan@primoak.com
Subject: #12276 Primo Farms North - Response to Incomplete Letter
Attachments: 12276 Response to Incomplete Letter.pdf; 12276 MJ-01 Operating Plan - Amended for 


Indoor Cultivation.pdf; 12276 MJ-04 Cultivation Operating Plan - amended for indoor 
cultivation.pdf; 12276 New Diagrams.pdf; 12276 Operating Agreement.pdf; 12276 
POPPP with Amendment to Lease.pdf


Categories: Green Category


Good Afternoon AMCO Team , 
 
Please find attached corrections in response to your incomplete letter dated May 16, 2017. Because Dan’s original 
application was for an outdoor cultivation facility and he did not make it onto the May meeting agenda and therefore 
will not be able to harvest this summer, he had to revise his plan to a small and completely indoor facility (located on the 
same premises). We are submitting a new diagram and revised MJ‐01 and MJ‐04 to reflect the change of plans in order 
for him to be operational at least for part of this year. The MJ01 and MJ04 changes were simply altering any outdoor 
references to indoor – there will still be a fence around the entire premises as previously stated. 
 
Please find the following attachments: 
 


 Cover Letter 
 MJ‐01 
 MJ‐04 
 Diagram with aerial depiction 
 Operating Agreement with effective date 
 POPPP with Amendment to Lease 


 
Please let us know if there is anything else needed in order to deem this application complete.  
 
Thank you and please confirm receipt. 
 


Tina Thibodeaux 


JDW, LLC 
Paralegal 
3003 Minnesota Drive Suite 201 
Anchorage, Alaska 99503 
907-231-3750 
info@jdwcounsel.com 
christina@jdwcounsel.com 
	 
The	author	of	this	email	is	not	an	attorney.	This	communication	does	not	constitute	legal	advice	and	should	not	be	construed	as	such.	The	
information	contained	in	this	message	is	privileged	and	confidential.		It	is	intended	only	to	be	read	by	the	individual	or	entity	named	above	
or	their	designee.		If	the	reader	of	this	message	is	not	the	intended	recipient,	you	are	on	notice	that	any	distribution	of	this	message,	in	any	
form	is	strictly	prohibited.		If	you	have	received	this	message	in	error,	please	immediately	notify	the	sender	by	telephone	at	630‐913‐1113	
and	delete	or	destroy	any	copy	of	this	message.		Thank	you. 
 





